Estrella Perez
#

From: Maria Jimenez

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 2:20 PM
To: Estrella Perez

Subject: FW: Order W14821 confirmed

Hi Estrella,

Below is the credit card receipt for the backpacks. At this time this is not a charge back.
Everything placed on the credit card will be charged back to Rotary once we have all receipts.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank You.

Maria Jimenez, Office Manager

Solari Enterprises, Inc. 1507 W. Yale Ave., Orange, CA 92867

T: 714-282-2520 ext 212 F: 714-282-2521 E: maria@solari-ent.com ~ www.solari-ent.com
Providing high quality affordable housing

From: BLU School Supplies <hello@bluschoolsupplies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Maria Jimenez <maria@solari-ent.com>

Subject: Order W14821 confirmed

Thank you for placing your order with BLU School Supplies!
This email is to confirm your recent order.
Date 07/20/2022

Shipping address
Maria Jimenez

1507 West Yale Avenue
Orange

California 92867
United States



Billing address

Maria Jimenez

1507 West Yale Avenue
Orange

California 92867
United States

. 21x Wholesale 15" Economy Backpacks for $87.60 each

Subtotal : $1,839.60 USD

CA State Tax : $133.37 USD

Orange County Tax : $9.20 USD

Shipping : $0.00 USD

Total : $1,982.17 USD

Please Note:

« The actual number of days in transit depends on the shipping option you choose during check out.

* If you need to make a return, please review our Return Policy.

All staff at BLUSOURCE are committed to getting your order shipped out as quickly as possible. Due to COVID-19, there
may be delays from the shipping company that are beyond our control. We encourage you to follow your order tracking
information so you can prepare for the delivery. We value our BLUSOURCE community and greatly appreciate your

patience and understanding as we navigate these unprecedented times,

HAVE YOU CHECKED OUT OUR OTHER PRODUCTS?




amazon.com

Details for Order #111-6542074-3133859

Order Placed: July 28, 2022

PO number : Rotary - Back to School

Amazon.com order number: 111-6542074-3133859
Order Total: $25.84

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

2 of: Color Swell Bulk Neon and Pink Erasers - Pink Erasers for Kids School Office 54 Pack
Sold by: Color Swell (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Price
$11.99

Shipping Address:

Maria Jimenez

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:

Billing address

Gianna Richards

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Iltem(s) Subtotal

MasterCard | Last digits: 2946 : Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax

Estimated Tax:

Grand Total:

: $23.98
$0.00
: $23.98
$1.86

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




amazon.com

Details for Order #111-2478043-8760209

Order Placed: July 28, 2022

PO number : Rotary - Back to School

Amazon.com order number: 111-2478043-9760209
Order Total: $906.02

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered
8 of: Elmer's Disappearing Purple School Glue Sticks, Washable, 7 Grams, 60 Count

Sold by: Amazon.com
Condition: New

21 of: Highland Sticky Notes, 3 x 3 Inches, Yellow, 24 Pack
Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price
Condition: New

1 of: Amazon Basics Pink Eraser, 24 Count

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

2 of: BIC Round Stic Xtra Life Black Ballpoint Pens, Medium Point (1.0mm), 36-Count Pack of Bulk Pens, No. 1 Selling Ballpoint
Pens

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)
Business Price

Condition: New

3 of: BIC Brite Liner Highlighter, Chisel Tip, Yellow, 24-Count, Chisel Tip for Broad Highlighting or Fine Underﬁnihg
Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

8 of: BIC Round Stic Xtra Life Ballpoint Pen, Medium Point ( 1.0mm), Blue, Flexible Round Barrel For Writing Comfort, 60-Count
Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

3 of: Clear Tape Rolls-Transparent Tape with Dispensers-Gift Wrap Tape Gift Tape Rolls for Home Store School-7/10 X 1000
Inches 16 Packs

Sold by: DYFUTURE STORE USA (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )

Business Price

Condition: New

1 of: 25 Pack Wooden Ruler 12 Inch Rulers Bulk Wood Measuring Ruler Office Ruler 2 Scale
Sold by: SZLFSX (seller profile)

3 of: BIC Round Stic Xtra Life Balipoint Pen, Medium Point (1.0mm), Black, Flexible Round Barrel For Writing Comfort, 144-Count

Price
$15.74

$10.54

$6.49

$5.19

$8.65

$5.38

$11.70

$22.53

$10.99




Business Price
Condition: New

6 of: 50 Pieces Pocket Calculator Bulk Basic Calculator Small 4 Function Calculator Battery Powered Handheld Kids Calculator $48.99
Mini Calculators for Students Desktop Primary School Home Office, 2 Styles
Sold by: Yuesiyary (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Maria Jimenez

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $840.74
MasterCard | Last digits: 2946 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Billingaddress T
Gianna Richards Total before tax: $840.74
1507 W YALE AVE Estimated Tax: $65.28

ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Grand Total: $906.02

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.



amazoncom
R

Final Details for Order #111-3473307-2342636

Order Placed: July 21, 2022
PO number : Rotary- Back To School
Amazon.com order number: 111-3473307-2342636

Order Total: $131.28

Shipped on July 24, 2022

Items Ordered

Sold by: SZLFSX (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

Price

8 of: 60 Pack Wooden Ruler 12 Inch Rulers Bulk Wood Measuring Ruler Office Ruler 2 Scale © $15.23

Shipping Address:

Maria Jimenez

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Item(s) Subtotal: $121.84
Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Total before tax: $121.84
Sales Tax: $9.44

Total for This Shipment: $131.28

Payment information

Payment Method:
MasterCard | Last digits: 7011

Billing address

Gianna Richards

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $121.84
Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Total before tax: $121.84
Estimated Tax: $9.44

Grand Total: $131.28

Credit Card transactions

MasterCard ending in 7011: July 24, 2022: $131.28

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.
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Final Details for Order #111-4120376-1342628

Order Placed: July 21, 2022

PO number : Rotary - Back to School

Amazon.com order number: 111-4129376-1942628
Order Total: $1,259.15

Shipped on July 21, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Manual Pencil Sharpeners, LAKYTION 24 Pack Dual Holes Pencil Sharpener Small Pencil Sharpener Handheld Pencil $6.99
Sharpener with Lid for School Office Hom

Sold by: LAKYTION (seller profile)

Condition: New

3 of: Madisi Highlighters, Chisel Tip, Fluorescent Yellow, Bulk Pack, 144-Count $29.98

Sold by: Madisi (seller profile) | Product question? {Ask Seller )
Business Price
Condition: New

1 of: Rarlan Wood-Cased #2 HB Pencils, Pre-sharpened, 500 Count Classpack $37.99
Sold by: Rarlan (seller profile)

Condition: New

:"AhiPPTQ Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $134.92
aria Jimenez - P

1507 W YALE AVE Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447 T
United States Total before tax: $134.92

Sales Tax: $10.44

ShippingSpeed: o e e
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $145.36

Shipped on July 21, 2022

Items Ordered Price
5 of: 100 Pieces 2 Inch Blunt Tip Scissors Kids Scissors Safety Multipurpose Scissors Stainless Steel Paper Scissors with $39.99
Comfort-Grip Handles for School Ho

Sold by: Tinnimtin (seller profile) | Product question? (Ask Seller )
Condition: New

1 of: Amazon Basics Purple Washable School Glue Sticks, Dries Clear, 0.21 oz Stick, 4-Pack $4.49
Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price
Condition: New

2 of: BIC Round Stic Grip Xtra Comfort Ballpoint Pen, Medium Point (1.2mm), Blue, 12-Count $1.96

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New




Slhipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $208.36

aria Jimenez _— g

1507 W YALE AVE Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

ORANGE, CA 92867-3447 T

United States Total before tax: $208.36
Sales Tax: $16.15

Shipping Speed: T

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $224.51

Shipped on July 23, 2022

Items Ordered Price

4 of: 50 Pieces Pocket Calculator Bulk Basic Calculator Small 4 Function Calculator Battery Powered Handheld Kids Calculator $47.99

Mini Calculators for Students D

Sold by: Yuesiyary (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Kids Scissors 5-inch Blunt Scissors Safety Scissors 4 Pack Kid Scissors Right and Left Handed Scissors Assorted Colors $4.49

Scissors For School Kids Blunt

Sold by: The Mega Deals (seller profile)

Condition: New

SlhippiJr_\g Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $196.45

aria Jimenez _— o

1507 W YALE AVE Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00

ORANGE, CA 92867-3447 T

United States Total before tax: $196.45
Sales Tax: $15.23

Shipping Speed:

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $211.68

Shipped on July 23, 2022

Items Ordered Price

7 of: Color Swell Bulk Neon and Pink Erasers - Pink Erasers for Kids School Office 54 Pack $11.69

Sold by: Color Swell (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

'\SAhippiJng Address: Item(s) Subtotal:  $81.83

aria Jimenez N .y,

1507 W YALE AVE Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00

ORANGE, CA 92867-3447 C

United States Total before tax: $81.83
Sales Tax:  $6.37

Shipping Speed:

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment:  $88.20

Shipped on July 24, 2022




Items Ordered

Price

20 of: Clear Tape Rolls-Transparent Tape with Dispensers-Gift Wrap Tape Gift Tape Rolls for Home Store School-7/10 X 1000 $19.54

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

Item(s) Subtotal: $390.80
Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Total before tax: $390.80
Sales Tax: $30.20

Total for This Shipment: $421.00

Shipped on July 24, 2022

Items Ordered

Price

8 of: Clear Tape Rolis-Transparent Tape with Dispensers-Gift Wrap Tape Gift Tape Rolls for Home Store School-7/10 X 1000 $19.54

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

Item(s) Subtotal: $156.32
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Total before tax: $156.32
Sales Tax: $12.08

Total for This Shipment: $168.40

Payment information

Payment Method:
MasterCard | Last digits: 7011

Billing address

Gianna Richards

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $1,168.68
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Total before tax: $1,168.68
Estimated Tax:  $90.47

Grand Total: $1,259.15

Credit Card transactions

MasterCard ending in 7011: July 27, 2022: $801.08
MasterCard ending in 7011: July 24, 2022: $458.07

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




amazoncom

Details for Order #113-2244158.8967414

Order Placed: July 28, 2022

PO number : Rotary- Back To School

Amazon.com order number: 113-2244158-9967414
Order Total: $158.30

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

10 of: Gutyble 48 Pcs Manual Pencil Sharpeners with Lid, for School,Office and Home
Sold by: GUTYBLE (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Price
$14.69

Shipping Address:

Maria Jimenez

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:
MasterCard | Last digits: 2946

Billing address

Gianna Richards

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

ltem(s) Subtotal: $146.90
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Total before tax: $146.90
Estimated Tax: $11.40

Grand Total: $158.30

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




amazon.com

o —
Details for Order #111-3282960-8071405

Order Placed: August 12, 2022

PO number : Rotary- Back To School

Amazon.com order number: 111-3292960-8071405
Order Total: $409.34

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: 24 Pieces Pocket Size Calculator Mini Calculators 8 Digit Display Solar Basic Calculator for Desktop Home Accounting Office $19.99
School Students Kids

Sold by: FunQioyi (seller profile)

Condition: New

10 of: Pocket Size Calculator Mini Calculators 8 Digit Display Solar Basic Calculator for Desktop Home Accounting Office School $35.99
Students Kids (48)
Sold by: FunQioyi {seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Maria Jimenez

1507 W YALE AVE
ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $379.89
MasterCard | Last digits: 2946 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Billing address oy
Gianna Richards Total before tax: $379.89
1507 W YALE AVE Estimated Tax: $29.45

ORANGE, CA 92867-3447
United States

Grand Total: $409.34

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

SN
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